
Alaska State Legislature 

House Rules Committee 

Representative Craig Johnson, Chairman 

State Capitol Room 216, Juneau, AK 99801-1182 (907) 465-4993, (907) 465-3872 Fax 

716 W. 4th Ave., Ste. 640, Anchorage, AK 99501 (907) 269—0200, (907) 269-0204 Fax 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO:  Senator Bill Wielechowski, Chair  

Senate State Affairs Committee 

 

FROM: Representative Craig Johnson, Chair 

  House Rules Committee 

 

DATE:  March 29, 2011 

 

SUBJECT: Scheduling Request for CSHB 101 (STA) Pending Referral  

 

 

On behalf of House Rules, I respectfully request that CSHB 101 (STA) “An Act establishing Ted 

Stevens Day,” be considered for scheduling in your committee at your earliest convenience.   

 

At the Stevens family’s request, the date has been changed from the late Senator’s birthday to the 

fourth Saturday of July, which is reflected in the CS for HB 101 (STA). 

 

Attached is the CSHB 101 (STA), a copy of the original bill, the sponsor statement and backup 

documentation. 

 

If you have any questions or need additional information, feel free to contact me or my staff, 

Erin Shine, at 465-4993. 

 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

 

 

 


